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Liz Pickering

From: Webb, Alex
Sent: 20 March 2011 20:43

To: Liz Pickering

Subject: RE: Mid Devon Green Infrastructure Strategy - Initial Consultation
Dear Liz,

Thanks for including me in this email. |'ve had a read through the Gl plan's proposed vision, objectives and
timetable and from a Climate SouthWest perspective | don't have any specific comments to make at this
stage. I'm pleased io see that the role of Gl in climate change adaptation features strongly as one of the
plan’s objectives, so | look forward to seeing the detail of this reflected in the strategy as it's developed.

Kind Regards,
Alex

Alex Webb

Manager, Climate SouthWest
c/o Environment Agency
Manley House

Kestrel Way

Exeter

EX2 7LQ

T: 01392 442125

M: 07770 537 169
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W: www.oursouthwest.com/climate

From: Liz Pickering [mailto:LPickering@middevon.gov.uk]

Sent: 17 February 2011 09:36

To: Biodiversity SW (Naomi Brookes); CABE (Anne Jaluzot); CABE (Paul Lavelle); CPRE (Wendy Lutley);
Devon Tourist Board (Polly Bale); English Heritage (Liz Clare); English Heritage (Ross Simmonds); Forestry
Commission (Peter Harrison); Forestry Commission (Rob Spence); GreenSpace SW (Roger Gates); Housing
and Communities Agency (David Wheeler); National Trust (David Jenkins); National Trust (Philip Smart);
Planting Places - Sustainability SW (Lucy Goldring); Planting Places - Sustainability SW (Lynn Gibbons); Webb,
Alex; SW Culture Exec Board (Chris Humphrey); SW Housing Initiative (Martin Willey); SW Natural Play Group
(JHembrow); SW Protected Landscapes Forum (Dave Dixon); SW Regional Landscapes Forum (Richard
Lloyd); SW Wildlife Trusts (Simon Brenman); Woodland Trust (Justin Milward)

Subject: Mid Devon Green Infrastructure Strategy - Initial Consultation

Click here to report this email as spam.

Dear All,

| have started work on a Green Infrastructure Strategy for Mid Devon. The Strategy will map existing green
infrastructure such as playing fields, aliotments, woodland and public rights of way, and will identify
deficiencies and opportunities for improvement.

More information about the Council's vision, objectives and timetable for the Green Infrastructure (Gl)
Strategy can be found on our website at http://www.middevon.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=8128 .
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